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TO: Mr. Joseph Liberati, Mrs. Leah Christman 
FROM: Donald L. Harakal 
SUBJECT: Community Use of the High School Fitness Center 
DATE: June 21, 2011 
 
 
For the 2010-2011 school year the School Board eliminated the user fee for 
Southern Lehigh community members to use the Fitness Center at the High 
School.  This decision was a popular decision for many member of the Southern 
Lehigh community.  During the 2009-2010 school year there were 51 registered 
members for the Fitness Center.  The final membership total for the 2010-2011 
school year was 207 registered members.  With the increase in membership 
came the increase in the use of the fitness center by the Southern Lehigh 
community members. 
 
We received many favorable comments about the elimination of the user fee.  
The elimination of the user fee also enabled mothers/fathers to use the facility 
with their children if they so desired.  The ability of the Southern Lehigh 
community to use the Fitness Center at the High School has been a positive 
decision by the School Board.    


